











Appendix - 40



W 00 N 0N i e N -

[ [ 3% S S Y et [ — -
& 8 8B 8 R BN S 8 5 9 5 6% o2 8

b. Defendants in their individual capacities are responsible for the WSBA
Washington Lawyer Discipline System, and acting under the color of state law
violate the constitutional rights of Plaintiff in violation of the due process clause of

the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

161. As shown by the facts of this case as related above, the Washington Lawyer
Discipline System does not provide adequate procedures for the deprivation of Plaintiff’s right

to practice law which Defendants acting in their official capacities seek to impose on Plaintiff.

a. There are those whom the WSBA selects directly. And there are who are
put on lists and then selected by the Supreme Court, but, the supreme court does
not have control who is selected to go onto the group from which the court makes

its selections. Everyone who is selected is vetted by the WSBA

b. Defendants in their individual capacities are responsible for the WSBA
Washington Lawyer Discipline System, and acting under the color of state law
violate the constitutional rights of Plaintiff in violation of the due process clause of

the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

162. As a result of Defendants conduct, Plaintiff has been injured in the past and will be

injured in the future.

163. The Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution provides
that “no State shall ... deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of

law.”

164. The Supreme Court has interpreted [this] . . .clause[] of the Constitution as giving

rise to a couple of doctrines, substantive due process and procedural due process.

165. Substantive due process concerns whether the government has an adequate reason

for taking away a person's life, liberty or property.

166. As shown by the facts of this case as related above, the Washington Lawyer

Discipline System does not provide the degree of procedural due process necessary in
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situations like the Discipline System impose on Plaintiff

167. The system should be independent, it should be impartial, it should also appear
impartial. But instead the system is controlled in every aspect by the WSBA.

a. There are those whom the WSBA selects directly. And there are who are
put on lists and then selected by the Supreme Court, but, the supreme court does
not have control who is selected to go onto the group from which the court makes

its selections. Everyone who is selected is vetted by the WSBA

b. Defendants in their individual capacities are responsible for the WSBA
Washington Lawyer Discipline System, and acting under the color of state law
violate the constitutional rights of Plaintiff in violation of the due process clause of

the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

168. As a result of Defendants conduct, Plaintiff has been injured in the past and will be

injured in the future.

169. There are a number of discrete aspects of the system and how the system is applied

which fail to meet the requirements of due process.

170. These discrete aspects include but are not limited to those set out in the following

paragraphs.

171. Procedural Due Process. The essence of Procedural Due Process is found in the
history of law and the history of the well known maxim that "no person can be a judge in his

own case."

172. The WSBA Washington Lawyer Discipline System is in violation of Plaintiff's rights of
Procedural Due Process of Law under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United

States Constitution.

173. The WSBA Washington Lawyer Discipline System is in violation of Plaintiff's rights of

Procedural Due Process under the Washington Constitution Art. |, Section 3.
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174. The System Violates Procedural Due Process. The WSBA Washington Lawyer

Discipline System violates Procedural Due Process.

a. The Discipline System overall, in and of itself, is a violation of procedural

due process.

b. The WSBA controls all aspects of the Discipline System. This violates

Eugster's right t procedural due process.

¢. Any one selected to perform a function in the WSBA Washington Lawyer
Discipline System must be a member in good standing of the WSBA.

d. The positions include a great deal of latitude in the exercise of authority.

This latitude is not restrained, for the most part is discretionary.

e. WSBA controls the individuals selected to perform the functions of the
System. The bar association has the power to choose every person. This power is
found in the power to directly appoint persons to offices. This power is also found
in the power to control the pool of people from which the Supreme Court makes
selection of persons to hold offices. That is to say, the power of the Supreme Court
to appoint is constrained by the power of the BOG which recommends
appointments to the Supreme Court in consultation of the Disciplinary Panel,

involved in the system has its selection of people in every position.

f. WSBA Conflicts .The WSBA has conflicts of interest in matters of lawyer
discipline including suspension and disbarment of the lawyer together with costs

and sometimes restitution.

8. The WSBA has a conflict of interest with respect of its functions and with
respect of its actions against Plaintiff. RPC 1.7.

h. The WSBA has a conflict of interest with respect of the Plaintiff - on the
one hand it has an obligation to advance the interests of member lawyers and on

the other the obligation to regulate including suspension and disbarment of its
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members.

175. Plaintiff asks the court to make decisions regarding the facts and the law and

determine and declare that Plaintiff’s constitutional rights are being violated.

COUNT FOUR

Injunction
That Defendants Be Enjoined from Using the WSBA Lawyer Discipline System

176. Plaintiff restates and re-alleges the preceding paragraphs and incorporates them

herein by reference as though fully set forth.

177. Using the authority of 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and RCW 7.24.080 the court can and should

issue restraining orders against all Defendants including the WSBA.

COUNT FIVE

Damages
Award Eugster Compensatory Damages for

Defendants Violation of Eugster's Rights under 42 U.S.C. § 1983

178. Plaintiff restates and re-alleges the preceding paragraphs and incorporates them

herein by reference as though fully set forth.

179. Compensatory damages "are intended to redress the concrete loss that the plaintiff

has suffered by reason of the defendant's wrongful conduct."

180. “Disbarment, designed to protect the public, is a punishment or penalty imposed
on the lawyer. He is accordingly entitled to procedural due process....” Inre Ruffalo, 390 U.S.

544, 550 (1968), modified on other grounds, 392 U.S. 919 (1968); In re Kramer, 193 F.3d 1131,
1132 (9th Cir. 1999).

181. Plaintiff has a First Amendment right to petition the court in Eugster v. WSBA et al.
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182. Plaintiffs right to petition is guaranteed by the First Amendment to the United
States Constitution, which specifically prohibits Congress from abridging "the right of the

people...to petition the Government for a redress of grievances."

183. First Amendment right to petition is a “fundamental right" under the First, Fifth and

Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution.

184. Plaintiff's First Amendment rights are being violated by Defendants efforts to
retaliate against Plaintiff because he brought Eugster v. WSBA et al.

Verdelle G. O'Neill

185. Plaintiff, on September 11, 2014, was retained by Verdelle G. O'Neill, a resident of
Spokane Valley, Washington.

186. On September 23, 2014, Cheryl Rampley, a niece-in-law of Verdelle G. O'Neill, filed
a grievance with the WSBA against Plaintiff.

187. WSBA prepared an “Acknowledgment that We Have Received a Grievance” on

September 29, 2014.

188. Plaintiff received the C. Rampley grievance along with the "Acknowledgment that
We Have Received a Grievance" from the WSBA on October 1, 2014.

189. On October 27, 2014. Plaintiff responded to the grievance.

190. On November 21, 2014, Plaintiff received a letter dated November 18, 2014 from
Kevin Bank, Managing Disciplinary Counsel, that he had “been assigned to complete this

investigation.”

191. That same day, November 21, 2014, Plaintiff received a copy of Ms. Rampley’s
response to Plaintiff's response of October 27, 2014.

192. Plaintiff responded to the Rampley response on November 23, 2014.

193. By letter dated December 18, 2014, Kevin Bank, Managing Disciplinary Counsel,

forwarded correspondence dated December 8, 2014 from Ms. Rampley.
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194. On December 25, 2014, Plaintiff responded to the Rampley correspondence of
December 8, 2014.

195. The Defendants complaints about Eugster's conduct related to matters which all
related to the materials previously furnished to the WSBA and materials provided to the WSBA
in Eugster's letter of December 25, 2015.

196. In addition, Eugster in his letter of December 25, 2015, asked Kevin Bank to tell him

what he was doing wrong so that matters could be corrected.

197. On March 12, 2015, Plaintiff commenced an action in United States District Court
for the Western District of Washington against WSBA and various officers and the justices of
the Washington Supreme Court, Cause No. 2:15-cv-00375-JLR. (Eugster v. WSBA).

198. The subject of the action is the constitutionality of the Integrated Bar, the WSBA,
under the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution or, stated
another way, whether Eugster's fundamental right not to associate was being violated by his
compelled membership in the WSBA and the Eugster's freedom of speech rights were being

violated by his compelled dues to the WSBA.

199. The complaint and summons in Eugster v. WSBA were immediately sent to

Defendants in the action.

200. Defendants accepted service and lawyers appeared for the various defendants on

or about April 2, 2015.

201. WSBA Discipline Counsel who are Defendants in this action were and are aware of

Eugster v. WSBA.

202. The WSBA Executive Director, Paula Littlewood, was aware of the commencement

of the case.

203. Shortly after the filing of the complaint, on April 3, 2015, Vanessa Norman, an
investigator for the WSBA, informed Plaintiff that she had been assigned to investigate the
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complaint.

204. Plaintiff recalls meeting with Ms. Norman at his office on or about April 13, 2015.

205. By letter dated April 21, 2015, Francesca D'Angelo, Disciplinary Counsel, advised

Plaintiff that she had been assigned to complete the investigation.

206. On April 22, 2015, Plaintiff, via email, provided materials concerning Plaintiff's

representation of Verdelle g. O’Neill.

207. On July 22, 2015, Plaintiff responded to a letter dated July 14, 2015 from Ms.

D’Angelo requesting more information regarding Plaintiff's services to Mrs. O’Neill.

208. On September 25, 2015, Plaintiff responded to a letter dated September 22, 2015

requesting further information from Plaintiff.
209. By letter dated October 20, 2015 from Ms. D’Angelo asked for more information.
210. Plaintiff answered the letter by his letter dated October 22, 2015.

211. Plaintiff provided Kevin Bank with considerable material concerning Plaintiff’s
efforts for Mrs. O’Neill on December 25, 2014.

212. It was not until after the filing Plaintiff's complaint against the WSBA, its officers
and the justices of the Washington Supreme Court in March 2015 that Plaintiff was told by

Vanessa Norman that an investigation had been started against Plaintiff.

213. Plaintiff believes that the investigation launched when Ms. Norman advised of the
investigation was the beginning of a process by which the WSBA acted in retaliation of Plaintiff
for having brought Eugster v. WSBA in March, 2015.

214. The WSBA's change of heart regarding the grievance by Ms. Rampley only came
about as a result of the complaint by Plaintiff in Eugster v. WSBA.

215. Verdelle G. O'Neill died in Spokane, Washington on August 18, 2015.

216. The actions of the WSBA regarding the Rampley grievance have caused Plaintiff
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injury.
217. On November 5, 2015, by letter dated November 3, 2015, Plaintiff was notified by

Defendant D'Angelo that she was going to ask a Review Committee to order the matter
(Rampley grievance) to hearing.

218. The bar letter of Defendant D'Angelo to the Review Committee includes false
statements as to Plaintiff's conduct and fails to inform the Review Committee of conflicting

material statements.

219. Defendant D'Angelo has asked the Review Committee to order the matter to
hearing asserting various RPC violations by Eugster. The violations all had to do with matters
which the WSBA and Kevin Bank knew about as a result of Eugster's grievance responses
provided before December 25, 2014, as a result of materials sent that day which also coved the

time before December 25, 2104.

220. Defendant D'Angelo's claims of ethics violations by Eugster relate to matters the
WSBA and Defendant D'Angelo were aware of by the time of Eugster's response to Kevin Bank
on December 25, 2014.

221. As a result of Defendants conduct, Plaintiff suffered injury and damages including

pain and suffering and emotional distress.”

222. Plaintiff is entitled to compensatory damages.

COUNT SIX
Damages

Award Eugster Nominal Damages for
Defendants' Violation of Eugster's Rights under 42 U.S.C. § 1983

223. Plaintiff restates and re-alleges the preceding paragraphs and incorporates them

herein by reference as though fully set forth.

224. Nominal damages, as the term implies, are in name only and customarily are
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defined as a mere token or "trifling." Although the amount of damages awarded is not limited
to one dollar, the nature of the award compels that the amount be minimal.. Nominal damages
serve one other function, to clarify the identity of the prevailing party for the purposes of

awarding attorney's fees and costs in appropriate cases.

225. Eugster has been injured and has had his fundamental rights violated by
Defendants acting under color of state law in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983, he should be

awarded at least nominal damages.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, respectfully seeks the following relief:

1. Declaratory Judgment. Entry of judgment declaring that the WSBA Washington
Lawyer Discipline System is unconstitutional, in violation of Plaintiff’s rights, privileges, and/or
immunities secured to him by the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment and under 42 US.C. §
1983;

2. Declaratory Judgment. Entry of judgment declaring that the WSBA Washington
Lawyer Discipline System is unconstitutional, in violation of Plaintiff’s rights, privileges, and/or

immunities secured to him by Washington Constitution Art. |, Section 3.

3. Declaratory Judgments: Further Relief. This should grant such “further relief based
on the judgments herein as necessary and/or proper to enforce its declaratory judgments and

determinations;

4. Injunctions. Entry of preliminary and permanent injunctions against Defendants

prohibiting the use of the WSBA Washington Lawyer Discipline System against Plaintiff;

5. Monetary Damages. Award damages against Defendants jointly and severally in the

sum to be determined by these proceedings for injuries suffered by Plaintiff;

6. Costs and Fees. Award Plaintiff Eugster his costs, expenses, and attorneys' fees in
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accordance with law, including 42 U.S.C. § 1988;

7. Punitive Damages. Award Plaintiff Punitive Damages against Defendants and each of

them as allowed by under 42 U.S.C. § 1983; and,

8. Just and Equitable Concerns. Award Plaintiff such further relief as is just and

equitable.
February 3, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

EuGSTER LAW OFFICE PSC

Aty bor K, %

Stephen K. Eugster, WSBA # 2003

2418 West Pacific Avenue

Spokane, Washington 99201-6422

(509) 624-5566 / Facsimile (866) 565-2341

eugster@ eugsterlaw.com
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PROOF OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on February 3, 2016, | emailed the foregoing document to the

attorneys for the Defendants in these proceedings at their email addresses below.

Paul J. Lawrence Jessica Anne Skelton

Pacifica Law Group LLP Pacifica Law Group LLP

1191 2nd Ave Ste 2000 1191 2nd Ave Ste 2000

Seattle, WA 98101-3404 Seattle, WA 98101-3404
paul.lawrence@pacificalawgroup.com jessica.skelton@pacificalawgroup.com
Taki V. Flevaris

Pacifica Law Group LLP

1191 2nd Ave Ste 2000

Seattle, WA 98101-3404
taki.flevaris@pacificalawgroup.com

February 3, 2016.

Stephen K. Eugster, WSBA # 2003
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